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l;ihc FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(10-2003)
10 CFR 2,201
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
E.I. DuPont de Nemours and Co., Inc.
Stine-Haskell Rezsearch Center U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commlssion
P. 0. Box 30, Elkton Road (Rt. 2) Region |, 475 Aliendale Road
Newark. Dalaware 19741-0030 King of Prussia, Penngylvanla 19406-1415
REPORT Nos 2010-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-20881 07-13441-02 June 9, 2010
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the aclivifes condu'cted under your license as they relate to radlatlon safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatery Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspecilon conslsted of selective examinations of
procedures and representalive records, Interviews with personnel, and observatlons by the Inspeclor. The inspectian findings are as follows:

D 1. Based on (he inspeclion findings, no violatlons wera identified.

D 2, Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3. The viotation(s), specifically described to you by the inspeclor as non-cited viclations, are not being cited because they wera self-
ldentlified, nonrepetitve, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remalning criteria In (lhe NRC Enforcement Pollcy, NUREG-
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. .

D Non-Clted Violation(s) waesiwara discussed Involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Aclion(s):

E 4. During s Inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, wera In viotation of NRC requirements and are being
clted. This forrn is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may bae subject (o posling In accordance with 10 CFR 18.11.

Soe 591M-Part 2

Licensea’s Statement of Corrective Actions for tem 4, above.

| horeby sfate thal, within 30 days, the actlons described by ma fo (he inspactor will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actlons is made in accardance with tha requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps elready laken, comective steps which will be taken,
date when full complianca will be achieved). | undersland that no further writlan responsa to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature P Date
LICENSEE'S - e
REPRESENTATIVE |/ 9, Ricer R R 1C4247ED %A—_ Z?/,)V >/g 2670

NRC INSPECTOR | Betsy Ullrich, Senjor Health Physicist July 6, 2010
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NRC FORM 591M PART 2 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY

(110 ogg’gaz) o1 COMMISSION
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
E.l. DuPont de Nemours and Co., Inc. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Stine-Haskell Research Center Region |, 475 Allendale Road
P. 0. Box 30, Elkton Road (Rt. 2) King of Prussia, Pennsyivania 19406-1415
Newark. Delaware 19741-0030
REPORT
NUMBER(S)
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-20681 07-13441-02 June 9 & 23, & JU|y 2, 2010

(Continued)
Item 4, continued:

10 CFR 71.5(a) requires that a licensee who transports licensed material outside of
the site of usage, as specified in the NRC license, or where transport is on public
highways, or who delivers licensed material to a carrier for transport, comply with
the applicable requirements of the regulations appropriate to the mode of transport
of the Department of Transportation (DOT) in 49 CFR Parts 107, 171-180, and 390-397.

49 CFR 173.423 requires, in part, that when a limited quantity of radioactive material meets
the definition of another hazard class, it must be packaged to confirm with the requirements
of 49 CFR 173.421, and is excepted from the requirements of 49 CFR 173.422(a) if the entry
“Limited Quantity radioactive material” appears on the shipping paper in association with
the basic description.

49 CFR 173.421(a)(4) requires that the outside of the inner packaging or, if there is no inner
packaging, the outside of the package itself bear the marking “Radioactive”.

49 CFR 173.422(a) requires, in part, that the outside of each package be marked with the
four digit UN identification number.

Contrary to the above, on September 9, 2009 and March 30, 2010, the licensee transported 20.3
millicuries of carbon-14 and 18.22 millicuries of carbon-14, respectively, radioactive materials that
also met the definition of other hazard classes, outside the site of usage and on pubic highways,
and did not completely comply with the requirements of the DOT regulations. Specifically, the entry
“Limited quantity radioactive material” did not appear on the shipping papers in association with the
basic description; however, neither the inner packaging nor outside of the packages were marked
“radioactive”, and the outside of t agkages were not marked with the UN number for the
radioactive material.

This is a Severity Level VI violatierf (Supplement V).

p
The licensee intends to put procedures in place to ensure that quantities of licensed material that
meet the DOT definition of Class 7 (radioactive) materials are properly identified, and transportation
requirements appropriate for the types and quantities of licensed materials are implemented when
required. Immediate corrective actions include the RSO reviewing all intended shipments of licensed
material to determine if the material meets DOT ‘radioactive’ materials class, but alternate procedures
may be implemented in the future.
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